DATE: August 25, 2022

TO: Anne Marie Sowder, Chair
College Council Curriculum Committee

FROM: Interdisciplinary Studies Committee
Reneta D. Lansiquot (Founding Chair) and Sean P. MacDonald (Co-Chair)

RE: ID Report, 2021-2022

1S9010 Interdisciplinary Option for Academic Minors was recommended for ID course
designation.

Below is a list of submitted “Change of Interdisciplinary Format Form for an Existing Course”
section proposals, which the ID Committee recommended for ID designation.

ENG 1710ID Introduction to Language and Technology, Reneta Lansiquot
Short-form-change-ID-format-changes ENG1710ID

PSY 3405ID Health Psychology, Amanda Almond
Short-form-change-ID-format-changes AlmondPsy34051D

LIB/ARCH 2205ID Learning Places: Understanding the City, Anne Leonard and Nora Almeida
Short-form-change-ID-format-for-an-existing-course-LIB22051D.20211007 (1) :: Syllabus



https://openlab.citytech.cuny.edu/ids/files/2021/10/Short-form-change-ID-format-changes_ENG1710ID_LansiquotCunningham-1.docx
https://openlab.citytech.cuny.edu/ids/files/2022/01/Short-form-change-ID-format-changes_AlmondPsy3405ID.docx
https://openlab.citytech.cuny.edu/ids/files/2021/10/Short-form-change-ID-format-for-an-existing-course-LIB2205ID.20211007-1.docx
https://openlab.citytech.cuny.edu/ids/files/2021/10/LIB2205IDSyllabus_guestlectureModel.docx

